ABAH CHEKWUBE DAVID

15, ADEOSUN STREET, OFF KILO, SURULERE, LAGOS 101283 NIGERIA. 2348107877649 abahdavid12@gmail.com

Professional Summary

David is a knowledgeable and dedicated educational professional with years of experience, testimonies, and solid history of success in tutoring diverse students. With a proven track record of success in teaching, creation of educational resources, curriculum integration, and more educational endeavors, I am driven by an unwavering passion for empowering students and educators. I have consistently exceeded expectations and achieved numerous quantifiable successes.

Skills

- Math problem writing
- Student assistance
- Progress monitoring
- Mathematics lesson planning
- Evaluate assignments
- Facilitate discussions
- Analytical thinking
- Verbal communication
- Motivation

- Tutoring strategy development
- Committee support
- Concept demonstration
- Maintain records
- Diversify instruction
- Prioritization
- Collaboration
- Online teaching
- Multitasking

Experience

Mathematics Tutor- Remote

Tecnis Academy - Sittingbourne, Kent, United Kingdom

- Diversified tutoring approaches for algebra, geometry and higher-level coursework so successfully improve student knowledge.
- Boosted student self-confidence in approaching mathematics problems by uncovering and addressing root cause issues.
- Maintained detailed records of completed lessons for accurate invoicing.

Sept 2023 - Current

- Paced lessons and modules on students' ability, goals and academic timetable.
 Assessed and marked students' progress at strategic intervals, using results to give detailed feedback and advice.
- Coached students for specific exams by helping individuals understand subject matter and course content.
- Attended training sessions to learn new tutoring techniques and integrate new technologies.
- Identified needs of learners, adapting course content and delivery style to meet individual needs.

Mathematics Educator

Chrisland School - Ikeja, Lagos, Nigeria

- Employed successful teaching practices to achieve instructional goals for diverse math courses.
- Explained difficult mathematical concepts, formulas and subject matter in easy-to-comprehend terminology.
- Assisted with progress monitoring and improvement planning strategies to enhance student performance against course goals and benchmarks. •

Demonstrated mathematical concepts in relatable ways and with numerous realworld examples.

Administered and graded quizzes and exams to track student progress.
 Facilitated favorable learning environment to keep students motivated and driven

by own successes and accomplishments.

- Incorporated technology and hands-on activities into lesson plans to engage students and provide higher level of understanding.
- Customized teaching approaches based on understanding and abilities of different student groups.
- Assessed learning absorption and retention to adapt mathematical instructional techniques to student level.
- Served on various committees to improve department operations and success.
- Used passion for math and strong teaching abilities to help new students engage in mathematics theories and uses.
- Cultivated safe and pleasant classroom environment, encouraging student learning and engagement.
- Taught remedial math topicss for struggling students to meet basic course requirements.

Sep 2022 - Current

Mathematics Instructor - Freelance

BeyLearning - Ikeja, Lagos, Nigeria

- Utilized various forms of technology to enhance students' skills in classroom, including computers, interactive whiteboards and projectors.
- Created engaging lessons to develop student critical thinking and problem-solving skills.
- Formulated and developed strategies to teach students with different cognitive abilities, including experiential learning, cognitive learning and inquiry-guided instruction.
- Tutored students to improve grasp of subject materials and improve performance.
- Recorded instructional videos to effectively teach remote students math concepts.
- Generated enthusiasm for mathematics through effective communication and engaging lectures.

Head of Science Department

Sep 2021 - Aug 2022

Avital College - Surulere, Lagos, Nigeria

- Spearheaded administrative functions to run programs effectively.
- Reviewed applications to determine potential or merit students for admission.

 Supported students by giving them targeted advice on their courses, graduation plans and career decisions.
- Continuously evaluated and improved operations, strengthening policies to keep school adaptable to changing conditions.
- Assisted team members and managers with tasks to maintain productivity and meet project milestones.
- Worked well with different people to address challenges and solve problems collaboratively.
- Resolved scheduling conflicts and assigned teaching staff to classes based on specific qualifications.

Mathematics Teacher

Avital College - Surulere, Lagos, Nigeria

- Employed successful teaching practices to achieve instructional goals for diverse math courses.
- Developed, executed and reiterated classes to reflect school's curriculum and teaching methods.
- Demonstrated mathematical concepts in relatable ways and with numerous realworld examples.
- Customized teaching approaches based on understanding and abilities of different student groups.

Sep 2019 - Aug 2022

- Facilitated favorable learning environment to keep students motivated and driven by own successes and accomplishments.
- Assigned homework to reiterate concepts learned in classroom and gauge students' perception and grasp of course material.
- Educated students on careers in mathematics and answered questions regarding profession.
- Evaluated and graded students' mathematical classroom and homework against standardized answers and solving methods.
- Updated student records with latest test scores, homework assignments, and grades.
- Taught remedial math courses for struggling students to meet basic course requirements.
- Cultivated safe and pleasant classroom environment, encouraging student learning and engagement.

Mathematics Science Teacher

Jan 2018 - Dec 2018

Gracewell Academy - Badagry, Lagos, Nigeria

- Employed successful teaching practices to achieve instructional goals for diverse math courses.
- Facilitated favorable learning environment to keep students motivated and driven by own successes and accomplishments.
- Administered and graded quizzes and exams to track student progress.
 Developed, executed and reiterated classes to reflect school's curriculum and teaching methods.
- Assisted with progress monitoring and improvement planning strategies to enhance student performance against course goals and benchmarks.
- Held regular office hours to help struggling students understand concepts and improve abilities.
- Updated student records with latest test scores, homework assignments, and grades.
- Explained difficult mathematical concepts, formulas and subject matter in easy-to-comprehend terminology.

Education

Post Graduate Diploma (PGD) : EducationDec 2023National Teachers' Institute - Lagos, Lagos, NigeriaDec 2015Bachelor of Science : PhysicsDec 2015University of Ibadan - Ibadan, Oyo, NigeriaDec 2015

Languages

English, Fluent

Igbo, Native **Yoruba**, Intermediate

Hobbies

Playing Football Watching Football Playing Chess Travelling Experimenting

Additional-info

- Proficient in Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel.
- Proficient in the use of Google Classroom, Zoom Class.

Trainings

- Autism Awareness (CPD, Kent, UK)
- Safeguarding Children for Education (CPD, Kent, UK)
- Online Safety Risk to Children (CPD, Kent, UK)
- General Data Protection Regulation (CPD, Kent, UK)
- Equality and Diversity (CPD, Kent, UK)
- Safeguarding in Education (Prospero Learning)
- Pathway to Care Program (Florence Academy)
- Lagos State Safeguarding in Education
- Algebra in Mathematics (Alison)
- Strand 5 Leaving Certificate Higher Level functions and calculus (Alison)
- Introduction to Microsoft word 2019/365 (Alison)
- Executive Assistant Skill (Alison)
- Career Kickstart (Poise Nigeria)